

Attendance Matters

On time, every time.

94%

We can do better – let's get to 96%



Drop everything for 10 minutes and read with your child every day!



Talk to us if you have any worries or concerns.

School Newsletter – 4th November 2022

A super start back

All our pupils had a great start to our second half term. Children have been focussed on their learning and remembering our behaviours for learning.

Winter essentials

Now we are experiencing colder weather, make sure your child brings a coat to school every day. Even if it rain or cold weather isn't forecast, we all know how quickly things can change! If it's particularly wet or muddy, children can wear wellies to school and change into school shoes when they arrive.

Child Flu Vaccination

Children can receive their free yearly flu vaccination on Tusday 15th November. This is a quick and simple spray up their nose. It is important every child has a completed form if you would like them to receive their vaccination or not.

The online consent form can be found through this link: <u>https://www.nottinghamshireimmunisations.co.uk/Forms/Flu</u>

Family Bingo

Come along to our Family Bingo night on Thursday 10th November 4.30 - 6.30pm in the school hall. The ticket includes bingo and a chip shop supper with some prizes up for grabs and sweets and refreshments for sale. The event is for the whole family with adult tickets £5 and children's tickets £4. Sign up here and pay via SCOPAY.

National Parliament Week

We explored the importance of democracy and 'making your voice heard' in a special assembly this week. We learnt about how parliament works and its' famous buildings. Our Big Question champions were Eve & Paige, who both spoke about the need to speak up for others who may not have a voice. Great thinking!

Pupil photographs

All pupils should have brought home sample photos and order details for the individual photos. Please speak to the school office if you have any problems.

Dogs around our site

We are having to be stricter about bringing dogs onto the school site, after trying to accommodate this a little, but unfortunately we must follow rules set out for all schools. Dogs must not be brought onto any part of the school site, even if held by their owner. Please remember these rules when on school grounds:



No dogs are allowed on the school site.



No smoking or vaping on the school site.



Please dismount bicycles and scooters when on the school site.



Please park safely around our school site and be considerate of our local community.

Y3/4 Residential 2023

Look out for information later this week about reserving your child's place for a one-night stay at Colwick Adventure Base in Autumn '23. This will be for current Y2 and Y3 pupils. Children who went earlier this year had a fantastic and memorable experience.

Remembrance Day

Poppy items are still available for pupils to buy every day in school this week. Items cost 50p or ± 1 . Poppies are also available from our office.

Children in Need – Friday 18th November

On Friday 18th November children can come to school wearing Children in Need clothes, spotty clothes or brightly coloured clothes. We will be asking for a donation of a ± 1 please.

We will also be holding The Great Arnbrook Bake Off 2022. On the day itself, children who want to take part, can bring in Children in Need styled cakes, buns, biscuits...that they have made at home. All entries will be judged by Mr Fowlie and there will be a KS1 and KS2 winner.

We will then hold a cake sale at the end of the school day in the hall.

Diary dates	
Last day of Autumn 1 - Friday 14th October. Return to school - Monday 31st October.	
Friday 11 th November	Remembrance Day
Monday 14 th November	Anti Bullying Week starts Odd Socks Day
Tuesday 15 th November	Flu Immunisation EYFS-Y6
Friday 18 th November	Children in Need Day
Monday 21 st November	KS2 Nottingham Forest Show Racism the Red Card Day at the City Ground
Wednesday 23 rd & Thursday 24 th November	Y6 Residential at YHA Edale
Friday 25 th November	White Ribbon Day Hands are not for hurting
Friday 2 nd December	Christmas Fayre
Thursday 8 th December	Christmas Jumper Day
w/b 12 th December	EYFS & Y1 Nativity (Dates TBC)
Friday 16 th December	10:00am Carol Concert at St. Paul's Church
Last day for pupils: Tuesday 20 th December Pupils return to school: Wednesday 4 th January	
Pupils return to school: Wednesday 4" January	